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From: 이규창 <leegc76@kyungnam.ac.kr>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Journal of Novel Physiotherapies

Subject: RE: Awaiting your response: JNP

Attachments: Professional Record_GyuChang Lee.pdf

Categories: Yellow Category

Dear Aryana Miles, 

 

Thank you for your offer. I am sorry for late response. 

I am busy with my work at the moment. So, I will contact you in the future when I have something to be published. 

 

And thank you for your asking. It’s my honor to be associated with the editorial team.  

As per your request, I have attached my biography.  

If I need provide more information, please contact me. 

Thank you again. 

 

Best regards, 

Prof. GyuChang Lee, PT, Ph.D 

Mailing address: Department of Physical Therapy, Kyungnam University, 7 Kyungnamdaehak-ro, Masanhappo-gu, 

Changwon-si, Gyeongsangnam-do, 51767 Republic of Korea. 

Office phone number: 82-55-249-2739 

Fax number: 82-505-999-2173 

E-mail address: leegc76@kyungnam.ac.kr 

 

From: Journal of Novel Physiotherapies [mailto:Novelphysiother@scholarlyjournals.org]  

Sent: Saturday, July 01, 2017 5:32 PM 

To: 이규창 <leegc76@kyungnam.ac.kr> 

Subject: Awaiting your response: JNP 

 

Journal of Novel Physiotherapies 
ISSN: 2165-7025 

Index Copernicus Value: 60.49 
 
Dear GyuChang Lee 
  
Warm Greetings from Journal of Novel Physiotherapies!! 
  
Journal of Novel Physiotherapies with unofficial Impact factor 1.5 is inviting you on behalf of Editor-in-chief to submit a 
case report or a short commentary of about 500 words or more (Original Research, Review, Case report, short 
commentaries, rapid communications, letter to editor, perspectives, opinion, hypothesis or any type of article) of 1-2 
pages for upcoming June Issue. All NIH and Europe PMC granted articles will be submitted to PubMed after special 
issue release so please mention your grant details in the article acknowledgement. So that we can we can process it 
quickly and publish it with releasing issue. 
 
As we are about to release our Upcoming Issue in the month of June and thus, wanted to enhance the quality of our 
issue by publishing your worthy article. 
 


